Tb1 unité 3B vocabulaire:  les matières

	Les matières (f.)
l' allemand (m.) - German/German language
l' anglais (m.) - English/English language
le chinois – Chinese/Chinese language
un cours – a class
le dessin - drawing
l' éducation physique et sportive (EPS) (f.) - gym class
l' espagnol (m.) - Spanish/Spanish language
le français - French language
la biologie - biology
la chimie - chemistry
la géographie - geography
l' histoire (f.) - history
l' informatique (f.) - computer science
la langue - language
la matière – the class subject
la musique - music
la physique - physics
les arts plastiques (m.) - visual arts
les mathématiques/maths (f.) - math
les sciences (f.) - science

Adjectifs
difficile - difficult
drôle - funny
énergique - energetic
facile - easy
intelligent, intelligente - intelligent
intéressant, intéressante – interesting
tahitien, tahitienne - Tahitian

Les expressions
Pourquoi? – why?
parce que - because
je suis nul en… - I am bad in… (male talking)
je suis nulle en… - I am bad in… (female talking)
je suis doué en… - I am good in… (male talking)
je suis douée en… - I am good in… (female talking)
qui – who / that

	Les mots de questions
Qu’est-ce que tu fais	what do you do/what are you doing
Qui			who
Comment		how (to request a description)
D’où			from where
Où			where
À quelle heure		at what time

L’heure
demi, demie - half
et demi, et demie - half past the hour
et quart - a quarter past the hour
I' après-midi (m.) - afternoon
l' heure (f.) - hour, time, o'clock
Il est midi. - It is noon.
Il est minuit. - It is midnight.
Il est six heures et demie. - It is six thirty.
le matin - morning
midi - noon
minuit - midnight
moins le quart - a quarter to the hour
Quelle heure est-il? - What time is it?
un quart - quarter


les articles
un (m) , une (f) – a, 1
des – some

le – the (marks masculine words)
la – the (marks feminine words)
l’ – the (before a vowel)
les – the (plural words)

Verbes (irreg. verbs are in bold italics below)
acheter				to buy
avoir**			to have
AVOIR besoin de		to have need of
coûter				to cost
écrire*				to write
être**				to be
préférer			to prefer

*for recognition only
**learn conjugations





LES EXPRESSIONS
Qu’est-ce que c’est?		What is this?
Il coûte combien?		It costs how much? (masculine object)
Elle coûte combien?		It costs how much? (feminine object)
il y a				there is/are
il n’y a pas de			there isn’t any
je prends			I’m taking
cher, chère			expensive
Total vintage!			It has a totally vintage look!
Est-ce que…			(introduces a question)
Ne…pas ; n’…pas		(“not”; goes around the conjugated verb to make a statement negative)

MOTS UTILES (useful words)
maintenant		now
mais			but
pour			for
un			a (marks a masculine noun)
une			a (marks a feminine noun)
le			the (marks masculine nouns)
la			the (marks feminine nouns)
les			the (marks plural nouns)
l’			the (use in front of a singular noun starting with a vowel)

NOMBRES
combien		how much
vingt			20
trente			30
quarante		40
cinquante		50
soixante		60
soixante-dix		70
quatre-vingts		80
quatre-vingt-dix	90
cent 			100


